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Lalak Budiman

From: Q Center <info@cvent.com>
Sent: 29 May 2023 11:10
To: Lalak Budiman
Subject: Q Center Reservation Confirmation

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Caterpillar Mining Solutions University   
 Oct 8, 2023 - Oct 13, 2023   

  Q Center 

Dear LALAK BUDIMAN,  

We are pleased to confirm your reservation at the Q Center. We are looking forward to your arrival as part of 
the Caterpillar Mining Solutions University. 

The staff of the Q Center 

Hotel Confirmation:  

Online Confirmation: E4F0FLM1 

Date Booked: May 29, 2023 

Reservation Name: LALAK BUDIMAN 

Arrival Date: Oct 8, 2023 

Departure Date: Oct 14, 2023 

Room Type: Standard Room 

Number of Rooms: 1 

Number of Guests: 1 

Nightly Rate & Status:  
Date                Guest(s)          Status            Rate 
Oct 8, 2023            1             Confirmed      343.96 
Oct 9, 2023            1             Confirmed      343.96 
Oct 10, 2023            1             Confirmed      343.96 
Oct 11, 2023            1             Confirmed      343.96 
Oct 12, 2023            1             Confirmed      343.96 
Oct 13, 2023            1             Confirmed      343.96 
* 
Additional GuestRate
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None  
  

Total Charge: 2,063.76* 
Tax Disclosure: Room Rates shown include 12% Room Tax (subject to change).* 
Add-Ons:  

Special Requests: Halal Food 

Cancel Policy: No refunds for cancellations or modifications after September 8, 
2023. Credit cards will be charged on September 11, 2023. 

 

 

GUEST SERVICES 
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Tuscan Village

 

DINING & ENTERTAINMENT 
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OUR 95 ACRES 
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Water Activ ities
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